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May 21, 2025 

Don Coram 
Gold Eagle Mining, Inc. 
PO Box 3007 
Montrose, CO 81402 
 

 

RE:  C-JD-5, Permit No. M-1977-248, Technical Revision (TR3) Conditional Approval  
 
Mr. Coram: 
On May 21, 2025 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) conditionally 
approved the Technical Revision request (TR3) that was submitted on May 6, 2025, addressing 
the following: 

1. Revisions to the ventilation shaft closure method 
2. Request to revise the structure removal plan to allow the head frame and hoist/compressor 

house to remain intact after reclamation 
3. Request to allow access roads to remain after reclamation 

Condition for approval: 
In order for the Division’s approval to take effect, the Operator must also receive authorization 
from the associated land management agencies (DOE and BLM) for the Reclamation Plan changes 
proposed by this Technical Revision.  
Once authorized by these land management agencies, the terms of TR3, as approved by the 
Division, will be incorporated into Permit No. M-1977-248.  All other conditions and requirements 
of the permit remain in full force and effect. 
If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dustin Czapla 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Phone: (970) 433-4393 
dustin.czapla@state.co.us 
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